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From: Moses, Leonard D.
To: Walker-Bey, James T.
Subject: FW: DSP-20015 Freeway Airport
Date: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:06:58 PM
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From: Angelique Hardy <ahardy@shpa.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:41 PM
To: Brown, Donna J. <djbrown@co.pg.md.us>
Cc: Robert Antonetti <rantonetti@shpa.com>; Moses, Leonard D. <LDMoses@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: DSP-20015 Freeway Airport
 
CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a phishing
email and/or contain malware.


 
Greetings:
 
Attached please find a motion to dismiss and opposition to appeal, with exhibits, in the
above referenced matter for your review and records. An original of the same is being
mailed to your office as well.
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
 


Angelique Hardy
Legal Assistant
Shipley & Horne, P.A.
1101 Mercantile Lane, Suite 240
Largo, MD 20774
(301) 925-1800 Phone
(301) 925-1803 Fax
www.shpa.com


 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message.
This communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or
work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents
or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.
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